
1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC MEETING 

School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

November 26, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

A G E N D A 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish,
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62
works with directly in our schools:  Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation;
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth.
(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with)

2. AGENDA
2.1 Call for amendments and additional items

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 
(Sooke) adopt the agenda of November 26, 2019 as presented (or as 
amended). 

3. MINUTES
3.1 Call for amendments to minutes

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
adopt the minutes of the October 22, 2019 meeting be adopted as presented 
(or as amended). 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Student Trip to Palm Springs, California– January 17-20, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School – Jacob

Wheating 
5.2 Student Trip to Honolulu, Hawaii – February 8-15, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School - Brian 

Hobson 
5.3 Student Trip to London, England – March 12-20, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School – John Mennie 
5.4 Student Trip to Los Angeles & Disneyland, California – March or April 2020 – Dunsmuir Middle 

School/Royal Bay Secondary School – Pam Gerrits 
5.5 Coalition of Child Care Advocates Presentation – Sharon Gregson 
5.6 Safer School Team Presentation – Stephanie Hedley-Smith/Jamie Adair 
5.7 Port Renfrew Library Video - Stephanie Hedley-Smith 

6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS
6.1 Correspondence

Page 1 of 120



2  

 

a. Capital Regional District 2018 Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw 4017 Amendment – Colin 
Plant 

b.  School Naming Letter – Elizabeth Garland 
c. Response from Minister of Environment/Minister of Education RE: Clean BC Letter 

6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 
6.3 Public Delegations – No delegations 

 
7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 

7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting of November 12, 2019 
 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

approve the SEAPARC Joint Use Agreement for School Year 19/20. 
 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

receive the report from the Resources Committee meeting of November 12, 
2019. 

7.2  Report on the Audit Committee – Meeting of November 19, 2019 
 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

appoint KPMG as the external auditor of the district for the next three years 
(19/20 through 21/22). 

 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
 appoint MNP as the internal auditor of the district for the next three years 

(19/20 through 21/22). 
 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

receive the report from the Audit Committee meeting of November 19, 2019. 
 

 
8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 

8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of November 5, 2019 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
rescind Policy and Regulations C-222 “Videotaping, Audiotaping & Photographing 
Students in the Regular Course of Activities in the School. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give 
Notice of Motion to draft revised Policy and Regulations D-330.1 “Access to 
Information”. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give 
Notice of Motion to draft new Policy and Regulations C-112 “Ordinarily Resident”. 
Recommendation: That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
approve the Draft new Policy and Regulations B-135 “Sponsorships and 
Donations” and it be included within the District Policy Manual. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
receive the report from the Education-Policy Committee meeting of November 5, 
2019.  

 
9. STUDENTS 

9.1     French Immersion/Nature Kindergarten Registration – Stephanie Hedley-Smith 
 

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1 Report from the Aboriginal Education Council – Dianna Seaton 
10.2 Report from the French Advisory Committee – Wendy Hobbs 
10.3 Report from the Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee– Margot Swinburnson  
10.4 Report from the Early Learning Summit – Margot Swinburnson 

 

Page 2 of 120



3  

 

11. ADMINISTRATION 
11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson 
 

12. PERSONNEL 
 

13. UPCOMING EVENTS 
 13.1 Trustee Academy – November 29 to December 1, 2019 
 13.2 Holiday Assemblies and Concerts 
 13.3 Aboriginal Education Recognition Celebration Event – May 27, 2020 at Camosun College 

Lansdowne 
 

14. FUTURE ITEMS 
 

15. QUESTION PERIOD 
Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at 
tonight’s meeting.  Questions will be brief and directed to the Chair. 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 3 of 120



1  

 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 
School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

October 22, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

TRUSTEES:  Ravi Parmar, Board Chair Dianne Seaton, Vice-Chair 
Bob Beckett   Wendy Hobbs 

  Bob Phillips   Margot Swinburnson 
  Allison Watson 
 
STAFF: Scott Stinson, Superintendent 
  Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 

  Stephanie Hedley-Smith, Associate Superintendent 
  Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 

Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
  Dan Haley, Executive Director, Human Resources 
 
REGRETS   
 
SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
There were 10 people in attendance. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Ravi Parmar acknowledged the traditional territories of the First Nations. 

 
2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
 

140.  MOVED Allison Watson/Margot Swinburnson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the agenda of 
October 22, 2019 as presented. 
CARRIED 

 
3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
 

141.  MOVED Dianna Seaton/Margot Swinburnson 

Page 4 of 120



2  

 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the 
minutes of the September 24, 2019 meeting as presented. 
CARRIED 

 
4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

There were no informational items presented. 
 
5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 
5.1 Student Trip to France & Germany – March 8-15, 2020 – John Stubbs Memorial School – Johanne 

Abbis 
 

 142. MOVED Dianna Seaton/Wendy Hobbs 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the John Stubbs 
Memorial School trip to France & Germany from March 8-15, 2020, subject to the 
oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
CARRIED 

 
5.2 Student Trip to Rome & Paris – March 16-23, 2020 – Edward Milne Secondary School -Sue Garat 

 
143. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Edward Milne 
Secondary School trip to Rome & Paris from March 16-23, 2020, subject to the 
oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
CARRIED 
 

5.3 Student Trip to Ecuador & Galapagos – March 16-27, 2020 – Belmont Secondary 
School/Spencer Middle School – Christine DoSouto 

 
144. MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Belmont 
Secondary School/Spencer Middle School trip to Ecuador & Galapagos from March 16-
27, 2020, subject to the oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
CARRIED 

 
5.4 Proposed Overnight and Out-Of-Province School Trips 2019/20 

The Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) was provided a list of proposed 
overnight and out-of-province school trips for 2019/2020 for information. 
 

5.5 SD 62 and the Equity Scan Process & Emerging Action to Respond to Goals of 
Reconciliation 
Kathleen King and Marlys Denny provided a presentation to the Board of Education 
of School District 62 (Sooke) on Truth and Reconciliation.  This presentation 
focussed on the School District’s effort to provide education to all in an equitable 
and inclusive manner. 

 
5 CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 
6.1 Correspondence 

a. SD 62 Board of Education – Climate Action Letter 
  

145. MOVED Dianna Seaton/Allison Watson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the Climate Action Letter. 

Page 5 of 120



3  

 

CARRIED 
 

 b. Daily Commute Pilot Project Invitation Letter 
  
 146. MOVED Bob Phillips/Margot Swinburnson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter and refer this item to the 
Superintendent. 

  CARRIED 
 

c. Legislative Assembly of British Columbia – Private Members Bill Vaping Letter 
 

147. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Bob Phillips 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the Private Members Bill Vaping Letter. 
CARRIED (one opposed) 

 
6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 
 

STA – Jennifer Anderson 
Jennifer Anderson spoke to the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) regarding classroom 
management and the challenges that educators are facing. 

 
CUPE – Amber Leonard 
Amber Leonard spoke to the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) regarding health and wellness of its 
members.   
 
PVP – Greg Dodds 

 Greg Dodds provided the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) with an overview of events in SD 62. 
 

SPEAC – Melanie Armstrong 
Melanie Armstrong updated the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) on the PAC 101 
event which is occurring on October 28, and the annual PAC Presidents and Vice Presidents 
Dinner occurring on November 18, 2019.    

 
6.3 Public Delegations 

There were no public delegations. 
 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting of September 17, 2019 

Highlights from the Resources Committee meeting of October 8, 2019 were summarized. 
 

148. MOVED Dianna Seaton/Bob Phillips 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the 
Resources Committee meeting of October 8, 2019. 
CARRIED 

 
7.2 Naming of Schools Process 

Scott Stinson provided the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) an update on the 
process, guiding principles and timeline associated to the naming of our two new schools; a 
middle and elementary school.  

 
 

Page 6 of 120



4  

 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of October, 2019 

The report from the Education-Policy Committee was presented. 
 
 149. MOVED Bob Phillips/Allison Watson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the BAA Course 
Percussion Ensemble 11A. 
CARRIED 
 

150. MOVED Bob Phillips/Allison Watson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the draft new Policy C-426 
“Provision of Menstrual Products”. 
CARRIED 
 

151. MOVED Bob Phillips/Bob Beckett 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice of Motion to draft new 
Policy and Regulations B-135 “Sponsorships and Donations”. 
CARRIED 
 

152. MOVED Bob Phillips/Bob Beckett 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) recognize and honour the 
relationship that exists between SD 62 and the Pacheedaht Nation by endorsing the 
proposed Local Education Agreement. 
CARRIED 
 

153. MOVED Bob Phillips/Allison Watson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the 
Education-Policy Committee meeting of October 1, 2019. 
CARRIED 

 
9. STUDENTS 
9.1  Final 2019/20 Student Enrollment 

 Paul Block provided an update on final student enrollment numbers for SD 62 for 2019/20.   
 

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1  Strategic Planning – Year 2 Action Plan 

Scott Stinson provided an update to the Board of Education on the work that the team will begin in 
year two of the Action Plan.  This work will directly support the commitments made in the Strategic 
Plan regarding learning, engagement and growth. 
 

11. ADMINISTRATION 
11.1 Family of Schools Update – Stephanie Hedley-Smith 

Stephanie Hedley-Smith provided a report to the Board on the EMCS Family of Schools.  This update 
included, IT, French Immersion, Safer Schools and the Milnes Landing Schools. 

 
12. PERSONNEL 

No personnel matters were discussed. 
 

13. UPCOMING EVENTS 
13.1 Vancouver Island School Trustees Association Meeting will be held October 25-26 2019. 
 

Page 7 of 120



5  

 

14. FUTURE ITEMS 
No future items were discussed. 

 
15. QUESTION PERIOD 

No members of the public posed questions to the Board. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:06 p.m. 
 

Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  _________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 8 of 120



Page 9 of 120



Page 10 of 120



Page 11 of 120



Page 12 of 120



Page 13 of 120



Page 14 of 120



Page 15 of 120



Page 16 of 120



Page 17 of 120



Page 18 of 120



Page 19 of 120



Page 20 of 120



Page 21 of 120



Page 22 of 120



Page 23 of 120



Page 24 of 120



Page 25 of 120



Page 26 of 120



Page 27 of 120



Page 28 of 120



Page 29 of 120



Page 30 of 120



Page 31 of 120



Page 32 of 120



Page 33 of 120



Page 34 of 120



Page 35 of 120



Page 36 of 120



Page 37 of 120



Sooke School District #62
Shaping Tomorrow Today

Page 38 of 120



1. Lack of Access for Families

*575,000 children in BC
*363,800 mothers in the 

workforce
*110,000 licensed child 

care spaces
BC target = 22,000 new 

licensed spaces

Page 39 of 120



2. Unaffordable for Families

• $1000+ month for 
infants/toddlers 

• $750+ month for 
preschoolers

$10aDay Prototypes 
best solution!

Page 40 of 120



3. Recruitment & Retention of ECEs

• Massive shortage of 
Educators

• Spaces closing with 
no staff

• Wages not 
commensurate with 
responsibilities

Page 41 of 120



Children’s Vulnerability
• Early Development Instrument measured by 

UBC the population health of all 5 years olds
• Vulnerability scales: Physical, Social, Emotional, 

Language, & Communication
• Provincial vulnerability average = 33.4% 
(current results prior to current government policy changes)

• SD#62 = 27% No meaningful change since 2004/2007

Page 42 of 120



Wave 6 of the EDI in SD#62
Page 43 of 120



Families – 1976 to 2014
Page 44 of 120



$10aDay Plan
• Early Care and 

Learning Act
• Indigenous Approach 

to Indigenous ECE
• Move Child Care to 

Ministry of Education
• Provincial and Federal 

Funding
• Expansion of $10aDay 

sites

• Fees capped at $10aDay
• No fees for families with 

annual incomes less than 
$45,000

• ECE wages average of 
$25/hr (adjusted for inflation)

• Invest in education of ECE 
workforce

Page 45 of 120



What about Quebec?
Quebec system more than pays for itself,

70,000 more women working
Dr. Pierre Fortin

Economics Professor at University of Quebec

The number of single-parent families 
on welfare dropped, from 99,000 in 
1996 to 45,000 in 2008. 
A 55% decrease

Page 46 of 120



Socio-Economic Impact Analysis

Increase to GDP is close 
to 2% or $5.787 billion 
on full implementation, 
employment increases 
by 2.8 per cent.

Fairholm and Anderson, 2016

Page 47 of 120



New Provincial Investments

• $3 Million available to create New Spaces 
through public partners

• Fee Reduction Initiative & Affordability Benefit 
are helping families

• $2/hour Wage Enhancement for Educators

• $10 a day Prototypes!

Page 48 of 120



School Districts & Early Learning

• SD#53 - Oliver ‘seamless day’ –
Kindergarten classroom licensed for school-
age child care. Early Childhood Educators 
employed by School District and work in 
classroom alongside the teacher. 

• SD#39 Vancouver – 0-4 year olds
• SD#70 Alberni – holds the license
• SD#43 Coquitlam – integrated model

Page 49 of 120



May 2019 Poll Results
Page 50 of 120



$10aDay = 2 Million+ Supporters

• 63 municipal / regional governments 
• 32 School Districts 
• Credit Unions and United Way
• UBCM, Boards of Trade, Chambers of Commerce
• Union of BC Indian Chiefs
• Academics, Community, Labour, Business and 

Women’s organizations
• Early Childhood Development experts
• 19,372+ petition signers

Page 51 of 120



Advocacy Continues….

• Expand $10aDay sites
• Move to Ministry of 

Education
• Modular buildings for 

public partners 
• Provincial wage grid for 

Educators

Page 52 of 120



Please Support $10aDay

Sooke would be the 33rd school district 
to support the $10aDay Plan

The $10aDay Plan is making a real difference for 
BC children, women, families and the economy. 
We urge the provincial government to continue 
working with communities to implement this 
quality affordable child care system for BC.

Page 53 of 120



 Executive Services  T: 250.360.3125 

 625 Fisgard Street, PO Box 1000 F: 250.360.3130 

 Victoria, BC  V8W 2S6  www.crd.bc.ca         

 
  

 

October 23, 2019 
                       File: 6500-20   

              

School District 62  

via email: rparmar@sd62.bc.ca    

 

RE: CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT 2018 REGIONAL GROWTH STRATEGY BYLAW 4017 
AMENDMENT (PROPOSED BYLAW 4328) – REFERRAL 

 
At its October 9, 2019, meeting, the Capital Regional District (CRD) Board directed staff to refer 
proposed Bylaw No. 4328 “Capital Regional District Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw No. 1, 2018, 
Amendment Bylaw No. 1, 2019", to municipalities, the Juan de Fuca Land Use Committee, affected 
First Nations, and provincial and federal departments and agencies for a period of 60 days. 
 
The proposed Bylaw 4328 amends the 2018 Regional Growth Strategy (RGS), Bylaw 4017, by updating 
the RGS Table 1 population, dwelling unit and employment projections to the year 2038. The RGS was 
adopted by the Board on March 14, 2018 following a non-binding dispute resolution process, during 
which participants agreed to update the projections based on 2016 census numbers once census data 
became available. 
 
As outlined in my letter of June 21, 2019, amendment of the RGS will require unanimous acceptance 
by all thirteen municipalities covered by the RGS. That agreement will be sought in accordance with 
Section 436 of the Local Government Act prior to third reading of the Bylaw by the CRD Board. 
 
Comments on proposed Bylaw No. 4328 can be directed to Jeff Weightman, Planner, Regional and 
Strategic Planning at jweightman@crd.bc.ca by December 23, 2019. Comments received will be 
presented in a report regarding First Reading of the Bylaw to the Planning and Protective Services 
Committee. 
 
On behalf of the CRD, I look forward to receiving your comments regarding this RGS amendment. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Colin Plant 
Chair, Capital Regional District Board 
 
 
Attachment: 1 Proposed Bylaw 4328 “Capital Regional District Bylaw No. 1, 2018, Amendment Bylaw 

No. 1, 2019” 
 
cc: Robert Lapham, Chief Administrative Officer, CRD 
 Kevin Lorette, General Manager, Planning and Protective Services, CRD 
 Jeff Weightman, Planner, Regional and Strategic Planning, CRD

Page 54 of 120

mailto:rparmar@sd62.bc.ca
mailto:jweightman@crd.bc.ca


Appendix F 

CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT 

BYLAW NO. 4328 

************************************************************************************************************* 

A BYLAW TO AMEND BYLAW NO. 4017 “CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT REGIONAL 
GROWTH STRATEGY BYLAW NO. 1, 2018” 

************************************************************************************************************* 

The Capital Regional District Board, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows: 

1. Bylaw No. 4017, being the “Capital Regional District Regional Growth Strategy, Bylaw No. 1, 
2016", is hereby amended as follows: 

A. SCHEDULE A 

(a) By deleting TABLE 1:  POPULATION, DWELLING UNIT AND EMPLOYMENT 
PROJECTIONS and replacing with a new TABLE 1:  POPULATION, DWELLING UNIT 
AND EMPLOYMENT PROJECTION as follows: 

2. This bylaw may be cited as, 4328 “Capital Regional District Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw 
No. 1, 2016, Amendment Bylaw No. 1, 2019”. 

  

Page 55 of 120



CRD Bylaw No.4328  2 
 
 
 
 
READ A FIRST TIME THIS  day of  , 2019. 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS  day of   , 2019. 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS  day of  , 2019. 

ADOPTED THIS  day of  , 2019. 

    
CHAIR  CORPORATE OFFICER 
 

Page 56 of 120



Page 57 of 120



Page 58 of 120



Page 59 of 120



Page 60 of 120



Page 61 of 120



Page 62 of 120



 

1  

 

 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
 

 
Attendees: 
Dianna Seaton, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
Wendy Hobbs (Committee Member) 
Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Ravi Parmar, Trustee 
Ed Berlando, STA 
Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 
Krista Leakey, SPVPA 
Maggie Clark, CUPE 
Betty-Lou Leslie, CUPE 
 
Staff: 
Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 
Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 
 
 
1 Territorial Acknowledgement 

 
Dianna Seaton, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order and read the acknowledgement of the first 
nations’ territories. 
 
 
4.1 Transportation Review Modelling 
 

• Staff presented the initial data collected in the Transportation Review model project 

• The data set included the number of students, identified by school, that are within 1km, 2km, 3km and 

4km walking distance from their catchment school 

• Roughly half (5,436) of our students live within 4km of their catchment school 

• Staff indicated that the data set will be completed by accessing the provincial wide transportation 

survey data and then presented to the Committee in December 

• Once the data set is complete, staff will be able to use the new transportation routing software 

(Traversa) to model different scenarios to reflect the impact on ride and wait times 

• The Committee discussed that the greatest impact on ride and wait times will be to reduce the number 

of riders while maintaining the same number of routes 

• More information on the model will be presented in future meetings   

 

Page 63 of 120



 

2  

 

4.2 District Planning Framework 
 

• The Committee was provided a draft District Planning Framework that linked the many planning phases 

and activities, currently completed by the District, together to create a coordinated approach to multi-

year and annual planning 

• This linkage begins with the Ministry’s Enhanced Student Learning Framework, to the District’s 

Strategic Plan, through to the annual Action Plan down to individual school plans and performance 

plans for the Senior Management team 

• The timing of these activities was also discussed and it was emphasized that the annual planning 

documents (Action Plan, Annual Budget, School and Performance Plans) must be completed in the year 

proceeding 

 

 

4.3 Capital Plan Update 

 

• Staff provided an update on the latest capital projects (RBSS Expansion and West Langford Elementary 

and Middle schools) 

• The RBSS Expansion continues to be on schedule and budget as we close in on substantial completion 

scheduled for August 2020 

• The West Langford projects’ civil work was tendered and work is expected to start shortly 

• The design of the West Langford schools continues and the construction work will be tendered in the 

spring 

 

4.4 19/20 Quarter 1 Forecast Update 

 

• Staff provided an update on the first quarter forecast based on actual revenue and expenditure 

amounts as at September 30 

• Past practice has the annual forecasting process starting in quarter 2 (December 31) as forecasting this 

early in the year has a number of limitations 

• Staff have estimated that the District will end the fiscal year (June 30) with a potential deficit of up to 

$800,000 based on budgeted enrolment shortfalls in K-12 and international students 

• These numbers are for the September count only with the February and May counts still to be reported 

• The majority of the revenue and expenditure estimates are expected to be close to budget and will 

continued to be monitored during the 2nd and 3rd quarter forecasts 

• Next steps include completing the 2nd quarter forecast in February at which time more of the variables will 

be known (CEF recovery, Salary Differential, February enrolment and actual staffing) 

 

• If a pressure remains, staff will develop a plan to: 
 

▪ reduce discretionary expenditures; 

▪ increase revenues where possible; and/or 

▪ request Board approval to access the Financial Reserve 

 

Page 64 of 120



 

3  

 

4.5 19/20 SEAPARC Joint Use Agreement 

 

• Staff presented the District’s annual joint use agreement with Sooke Electoral Area Parks and Recreation 
Commission (SEAPARC) 

• This agreement allows the School District to use SEAPARC assets in exchange for SEAPARC’s use of School 
District assets 

• The use of the assets is for free or at a reduced rate up to a maximum of $15,500/year with the School 
District using approximately $12,600 last year and SEAPARC using approximately $14,900 

• The agreement has been in place for a number of years and has been working well for both parties  
 

Based on their review of the agreement, staff recommended and the Committee supported the approval of the 
agreement for the current school year. As this approval rests with the Board, the Committee recommendation 
will be presented to the Board at their November 26th meeting for their review and consideration. 
 

 

 

Page 65 of 120



1  

 

 

 

RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

November 12, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62 
works with directly in our schools:  Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. 
(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. REPORT 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS (10 min.) 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

 

4.1 Transportation Review Model Update 
4.2 District Planning Framework 
4.3 Capital Plan Update 
4.4 19/20 Quarter 1 Forecast Update 
4.5 SEAPARC Joint Use Agreement 2019-2020 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
6. NEXT MEETING DATE:  December 4, 2019 

Page 66 of 120



 

1  

 

 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 
Resources Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 
 

 
Attendees: 
Dianna Seaton, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Ravi Parmar, Trustee 
Ed Berlando, STA 
Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 
Krista Leakey, SPVPA 
 
Staff: 
Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 
 
 
1 Territorial Acknowledgement 

 
Dianna Seaton, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order and read the acknowledgement of the first 
nations’ territories. 
 
 
4.1 Transportation Review Modelling 
 

• The Committee reviewed and discussed the proposed Transportation Review model presented by staff 

• The intent of the review was to ensure the model meets the needs of the Committee and Board prior 

to embarking on the work 

• The highlights of the discussion were: 

o The District needs to ensure a fee waiver process is defined and implemented if fees are to be 

charged 

o The Committee wanted clarification on the field trip costs as identified on the 17/18 

Transportation Survey 

o It may be prove difficult to measure the impacts on service levels if any of the reviewed 

principles are changed 

• Harold will forward a copy of the materials to the stakeholder reps for distribution to their members 

(including students) 

• The Committee supported the draft model for staff to begin the review work on 

 
 
 

Page 67 of 120



 

2  

 

 
 
 

4.2 Enrolment & School Capacity Update 
 

• The Committee was provided an update on the latest enrolment numbers (as at Sept 30) and how 

those numbers (represented as head count) compare to the school capacities and Long Range Facilities 

Plan estimates 

• The District continues to grow at a rapid pace and the pressures on the system remain in the areas 

identified in the District’s Capital Plan submission of June 30, 2019 

• Staff will continue to monitor these numbers to ensure the June 2020 Capital Plan submission 

addresses the capital needs of the District 

 

 

4.3 Capital Planning Update 

 

• Staff provided an update on the latest capital projects (RBSS Expansion and West Langford Elementary 

and Middle schools) 

• The RBSS Expansion continues to be on schedule and budget as we close in on substantial completion 

scheduled for August 2020 

• The West Langford projects’ civil work will be tendered this week and at this point in the project, 

creates the greatest risk of the project 

• Staff have taken feedback received on the initial site plan and incorporated it into the tender 

documents being released 

• The Capital Planning governance framework was also reviewed along with a presentation provided to 

the consultation groups outlining the educational and space needs of the District 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 68 of 120



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4.1 Transportation Review Model Update 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• At their September meeting, the Committee discussed and recommended to the Board that staff 

conduct a review of the Board’s transportation principles  
 

• The Board agreed and passed the following motion on September 25, 2019: 
 

The Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) directs staff to review the following areas of 
transportation and report back to the Resources Committee in November 2019:   

 Administration and/or ridership fees; 
 Walk limits (urban/rural) of specific routes; 
 Pick up and drop off areas; and 
 Routes to bus stops (must be safe/efficient). 

 
Proposed Model Update 

 
• Staff have completed a significant amount of work to date on the model review with more work to 

follow 
 

• Here is a summary of the completed and future work in the first two areas noted above: 
 
 

Administration and/or Ridership Fees 
 
• The provincial survey of school districts is being conducted an expected to be completed by the 

end of November 
 

• The survey will highlight which districts are charging either an administrative fee or rider fee and if 
so, how much 

 
• Staff will summarize this information and present it to the Committee at their December meeting 
 
• Based on this information, some assumptions will be made as to what the impact will be on the 

ridership if any of these fees are charged 
 

Page 69 of 120



2  

 

• Staff will attempt to estimate these impacts as savings in ride and wait times of the residual riders 
 
 
Walk limits 

 
• Some initial work has been completed in the area and attached is a summary of enrolled students, 

by school, within certain walk ranges (1, 2, 3 and 4 km) 
 

• Further is required to ensure the completeness and accuracy of this data (for example, do have of 
our students live in excess of 5kms from their school) 

 
• This data is provided to begin the flow of ideas to model 
 
• The Board can ask staff to model different scenarios in order to determine the potential impact on 

the wait and ride times of the residual riders 
 
• Staff will need to finish entering the existing routes into the Transversa routing software system in 

order to be able to model different scenarios 
 
• This work will be completed in December and staff will run models to reflect the possible impact 

on service levels for the January Resources Committee meeting 

Page 70 of 120



ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

1KM 2KM 3KM 4KM

COLWOOD ELEM/NO BUSSING 0 0 0 0

CRYSTAL VIEW ELEM 61 101 132 138

DAVID CAMERON ELEM 56 125 207 303

HANS HELGESEN ELEM 6 20 43 70

HAPPY VALLEY ELEM 199 262 320 349

JOHN MUIR ELEM 21 81 124 133

JOHN STUBBS ELEM

LAKEWOOD ELEM 169 258 320 367

MILLSTREAM ELEM 110 176 197 220

POIRIER ELEM 109 170 224 286

PORT RENFREW/NO BUSSING 0 0 0 0

RUTH KING ELEM/NO BUSSING 0 0 0 0

SANGSTER ELEM 110 134 153 165

SASEENOS ELEM 20 33 54 70

SAVORY ELEM 37 107 176 189

SOOKE ELEM 42 126 222 270

WISHART 243 333 390 429

WILLWAY ELEM 89 110 134 137

TOTAL  1272 2036 2696 3126

MIDDLE SCHOOLS

1KM 2KM 3KM 4KM

DUNSMUIR MIDDLE 65 156 245 316

JOURNEY MIDDLE 34 119 223 326

SPENCER MIDDLE 69 212 387 616

TOTAL  168 487 855 1258

SECONDARY SCHOOLS

1KM 2KM 3KM 4KM

BELMONT SECONDARY 63 144 369 389

ED MINE COMMUNITY SCHOOL 6 33 117 318

ROYAL BAY SECONDARY 9 77 222 345

TOTAL  78 254 708 1052

TOTAL  1518 2777 4259 5436

WALK LIMITS 

WALK LIMITS 

WALK LIMITS 

School District #62

Summary of Walk Distances for Students by School

As at November 2019

TBD

Page 71 of 120



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4.2 District Planning Framework Update 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• The attached proposed District Planning Framework has been developed to tie together the 

multiple processes the District undertakes in terms of planning 
 

• The majority of these processes are currently being completed and the proposed framework is 
intended to ensure the timing and connection of the process are appropriate 

 
 

Enhanced Student Learning 
 
• The framework kicks off with the Ministry’s Enhanced Student Learning Framework and the strong 

connection to the District’s Strategic Plan 
 
• The Ministry’s framework was being developed at the time the District was beginning the work on 

the current Strategic Plan 
 
• Staff used the Ministry’s Service Plan goals and the environmental scan conducted to drive the 

District’s initial goals of Learning, Engagement and Growth 
 
• With the Ministry’s framework now in place, the connection between student success and the 

Strategic Plan can be that much tighter 
 

Proposed Committee Discussion 
 
• Staff are looking for the Committee’s comments on the proposed framework and how the District 

can continue to improve their planning processes 
 
 

Page 72 of 120



Page 73 of 120



TIMING AND RYTHYM OF PLANNING PROCESS 
PLAN PLAN COVERAGE TIME OF DEVELOPMENT 

STRATEGIC PLAN JULY ‘21 to JUNE ‘24 2020 (LEARNING) ENVIRONMENTAL 
SCAN & MOE STUDENT SUCCESS 
BILL 11 FRAMEWORK 

OPERATIONAL PLAN JULY ‘21 to JUNE ‘24 SLIGHT OFFSET FROM STRATEGIC 
PLAN CYCLE (TO UNDERSTAND 
DIRECTION) 

ANNUAL ACTION PLAN JULY ‘20 to JUNE ‘21 FALL 
ANNUAL BUDGET JULY ‘20 to JUNE ‘21 WINTER/SPRING  
SCHOOL PLANS JULY ‘20 to JUNE ‘21 SPRING  
PERFORMANCE PLANS JULY ‘20 to JUNE ‘21 SPRING  

Page 74 of 120



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4.3 Capital Plan Update 

 
 

Royal Bay Expansion 
 
• Work continues to proceed with the expansion at RBSS and is expected to be completed by August 

2020 
 

West Langford Elementary and Middle Schools (WLEMS) 
 

• Attached is the latest site plan used in the tendering process for the blasting and civil work that 
was recently awarded to Hazelwood Construction and work is expected to start shortly and run 8 
to 12 months 
 

• We are in the final stages of the schematic design (location/shape of buildings and floor plans) and 
will now shift to actual design of those spaces for construction drawings 

 
• Staff feedback will continue to flow through the Consultation Groups established and the 

Committee and Board will be provided updates as work progresses 
 

 

Page 75 of 120



10
0M

DN

111M

ELV. 77.5M

EX.78.2M

106M

MIDDLE
 SCHOOL

LV
1: 

10
2M

LV
2: 

10
8M

LV
3: 

11
2M

1%
 S

LO
PE

LOW 97.5M

10
2M

102M

108M

LOWER SOCCER 

FIELD 

HIGH 98M

108M

98M

102M

FN. 98M

100M

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LV1: 109M
LV2: 113M

1% SLOPEH
IG

H
 1

07
M

U
PP

ER
 S

O
C

C
ER

 
FI

EL
D

LO
W

 1
06

.5
M

110M

10
9M

10
5M

111M

102M

102M

100M

100M

110M

21
6' 

- 2
 1/

2"

65
90

0

366' - 1 11/16"

111600

102M

113M

101M

102M

102M

108M

106M107M

104M

EX. 80M

DN

EX
. 9

5M

113M

DN

EX.108M

98
M

10
6M10

7M

105M

107M108M

108M

109M

115M

D
N

109M

D
N

98M

102M

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

10
7M

10
9M

10
7M

104M

103M

10
6M

EX. 85M

EX. 90M

102M

SLOPE

105M

EX
. 1

30
M

EX
. 1

30
M

112M

MECH
113M

EX.100M

EX.95M

ENTER

58 PARKING SPACES TOTAL

47 PARKING SPACES

EN
TE

R

EN
TE

R

EX.108M

EX. 120m

EX. 125m

EX. 130m

EX. 125m

EX. 120m

EX. 115m

EX. 110m

EX. 105m

~17M WALL

~12M WALL

~19M WALL

~14M WALL

~9M WALL

EX. 130m
~19M WALL

~7M WALL

~2M WALL

~7M WALL

1.5M OFFSET FROM PROPERTY LINE 
TO TOP OF ROCK WALL - ROCK FACE 
SHOWN AT .5M HORIZONTAL RUN TO 
1M VERTICAL RISE

2.5M SWALE/LANDSCAPE BUFFER AT 
BASE OF WALL

102M

DROP OFF

SLOPE

SLOPE

98M

RETAINING WALL

BIKE PATH - AT 
ROAD LEVEL

109.5M

6.7M

ENTRY

109M

BUS DROP OFF

PARALLEL PARKING SPACE OR 
SPACE TO WIDEN ROAD

10M TOTAL WIDTH OF ROAD

101M

110M

109M

N

28 SPACES TOTAL

34 SPACES TOTAL

EV
EV

EV

EV
EV

EV

EV
EV
EV
EV
EV

EVEVEVEVEV

COVERED WAITING 
SPACE

COVERED WAITING 
SPACE

SCHOOL SIGNAGE

1
A311

2
A311

3
A311

FENCE BETWEEN 
SIDEWALK AND ROAD

ACCESS ROAD/PATH 
TO FIELD

N
or

th

Copyright reserved. These drawings and the design contained therein or which may be inferred therefrom are, and at all times remain, the exclusive property of HCMA Architecture + Design (HCMA). HCMA holds the copyright and ownership in the said drawings, which cannot be used for any purpose without the express written consent of HCMA.  

#      DESCRIPTION             DATE

HCMA Architecture + Design SCALE:

PROJECT #:

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

205 - 26 Bastion Square TVictoria BC, V8W 1H9 Canada     250.382.6650 As indicated

A101

SITE PLAN

West Langford
Elementary &
Middle Schools

3100 Constellation
Avenue, Langford, B.C.

19042

1 ISSUED FOR SD
REVIEW 23 OCT 2019

2 ISSUED FOR SD
REVIEW 31 OCT 2019

3 ISSUED FOR SD
SIGN-OFF 07 NOV 2019

1 : 750
SITE PLAN1

Page 76 of 120



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4.4  19/20 Quarter 1 Forecast Update 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• Staff have recently completed the financial forecast for the current school/fiscal year with actual 

revenues and expenditures as at September 30, 2019 
 

• This is the first year the full quarterly forecast has been completed this early in the year 
 
• In previous years, staff have projected the year end position by estimating the expected revenues 

based on enrolment and expenditures based on teacher staffing only 
 
• Given the amount of time left in the year, there remains a significant amount of outstanding items 

to be estimated which makes the forecasting process difficult to accurately estimate at this time 
 
• As a result, the following is staff’s best estimate of where we expect to end the year and these 

estimates will be revised as we work through the financial forecasts after quarters 2 and 3 
 

 
Projected Year Position 
 
• Staff have estimated that the District will end the fiscal year (June 30) with a potential deficit of up 

to $800,000 based on budgeted enrolment shortfalls in K-12 and international students 
 

• These numbers are for the September count only with the February and May counts still to be 
reported 
 

• The majority of the revenue and expenditure estimates are expected to be close to budget and 
will continued to be monitored during the 2nd and 3rd quarter forecasts 

 
Assumptions and Next Steps 
 
• There are a number of assumptions used in this forecast that may impact the final numbers 

 
 
 

Page 77 of 120



2  

 

• These assumptions include: 
 

a) A Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) recovery of 128.5 FTEs 
b) That there will be no impact from the Ministry’s Salary Differential calculation 
c) Staffing processes will be completed by November 
d) There will be a benefit holiday received this fiscal year equivalent to last year’s amount 
e) All other budget items will come in on budget 

 
• Next steps include completing the 2nd quarter forecast in February at which time more of the variables 

will be known (CEF recovery, Salary Differential, February enrolment and actual staffing) 
 

• If a pressure remains, still will develop a plan to: 
 

a) reduce discretionary expenditures; 
b) increase revenues where possible; and/or 
c) request Board approval to access the Financial Reserve 

Page 78 of 120



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4.5 SEAPARC Joint Use Agreement 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• The District has an annual joint use agreement with Sooke Electoral Area Parks and Recreation 

Commission (SEAPARC) 
 

• This agreement allows the School District to use SEAPARC assets in exchange for SEAPARC’s use of 
School District assets 

 
• The use of the assets is for free or at a reduced rate up to a maximum of $15,500/year with the 

School District using approximately $12,600 last year 
 
• The agreement has been in place for a number of years and has been working well for both parties 

and staff are looking for Committee support to recommend that the Board approves this year’s 
agreement 
 

 

Page 79 of 120



Page 80 of 120



Page 81 of 120



Page 82 of 120



Page 83 of 120



Page 84 of 120



Page 85 of 120



Page 86 of 120



Page 87 of 120



Page 88 of 120



Page 89 of 120



Page 90 of 120



Page 91 of 120



1  

 

 

 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 
Audit Committee Meeting 

November 19, 2019 
 

 
Attendees: 
Wendy Hobbs, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
Bob Phillips, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Joan Axford, external community member 
 
Staff: 
Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 
Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 
David Lee-Bonar, Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Committee Chair acknowledged the traditional 
territories that the Committee was meeting on. 

 
 
2. MINUTES 

2.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
 
As the minutes of the last meeting had already been presented and accepted by the Board, the Committee 
did not review them again at the meeting. 

 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS 
 

No presentations were made to the Committee at the meeting. 
 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
4.1 Appointment of the External Auditor – Harold Cull/David Lee-Bonar 

 
Harold summarized the purpose of this agenda item was to review the submissions to the District’s Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for external auditing services.  The RFP was open from September 18th to October 24th.  David 
lead the Committee through the discussion of assessing each of the RFP submissions. 
 

Page 92 of 120



2  

 

There were a total of 2 submissions received and per the RFP were assessed using the following criteria 
weighting: 
 

1) Capability of Proponent & Audit Team – 45% 
2) Proposed Audit Strategy – 35% 
3) Fee – 20% 

 
Based on the proposals applied against the assessment criteria noted above, staff recommended and the 
Committee supported the appointment of KPMG as the external auditor for the next three years (19/20 through 
22/23). As the appointment of the auditor rests with the Board, the Committee recommendation will be 
presented to the Board at their November 26th meeting for their review and consideration. 

 
4.2  Appointment of the Internal Auditor – Harold Cull/David Lee-Bonar 
 

Harold summarized the purpose of this agenda item was to review the submissions to the District’s Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for internal auditing services.  The RFP was open from September 18th to October 24th.  David 
lead the Committee through the discussion of assessing each of the RFP submissions. 
 
There were a total of 4 submissions received and per the RFP were assessed using the following criteria 
weighting: 
 

1) Internal Audit Experience in the Education Sector – 30% 
2) Corporate Overview – 10% 
3) Price – 30% 
4) Audit Team Qualification – 30% 

 
Based on the proposals applied against the assessment criteria noted above, staff recommended and the 
Committee supported the appointment of MNP as the internal auditor for the next three years (19/20 through 
22/23) pending the completion of reference checks to be made by staff. As the appointment of the auditor rests 
with the Board, the Committee recommendation will be presented to the Board at their November 26th meeting 
for their review and consideration. 

 
 

5. AJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

 
 
6. NEXT MEETING DATE:  February 18, 2020 starting at 6:00 at the School Board Office. 

Page 93 of 120



Page 94 of 120



Page 95 of 120



Page 96 of 120



Page 97 of 120



Page 98 of 120



President: Jennifer Anderson ~ lp62@bctf.ca 
Vice-President: Caitlyn Sabyan ~ lx62vp@bctf.ca 
Office Manager: Taryn Treloar ~ sooketeachers@shaw.ca 
Address: 107-689 Hoffman Ave, Victoria, BC, V9B 4X1 
Phone: (250) 474-3181 ~ Website: www.Sooketeachers.org 

 
 
November 18, 2019 
 
Scott Stinson, Superintendent of Schools 
School District No. 62 (Sooke)  
3143 Jacklin Road  
Victoria, BC V9B 5R1 
 
Dear Scott: 
 
Re: Sponsorship and Donation Draft Policy and Regulations 
 
The Sooke Teachers’ Association writes this letter to formally proffer some concerns about the draft 
documents sent on October 23, 2018. 
 
First, the STA believes that sponsorships and donations should not be accepted. Public education should be 
free and fully funded by the government of BC. Donations create inequity and further divide have and have-
not schools. Those schools who have parents who can afford to support their child’s education wind up with 
significant benefits, including things such as better technology and more access to it. 
 
Second, since it seems the Board intends to accept sponsorships and donations, the STA requests safeguards 
be placed to try to mitigate inequity. The Draft Policy states: Equity and fairness should be used as a means to 
help determine the appropriateness of sponsorships and/or donations. We believe this sentence should read: 
Equity and fairness should be used as a means to help determine the allocation of sponsorships and/or 
donations. Monetary donations to the District should be sent to the Board for distribution from there. That 
would be the simplest way to ensure accounting is fair. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Jennifer Anderson, 
President 
Sooke Teachers’ Association 
 
cc: Bob Beckett – Member Education Policy Committee; Bob Phillips – Member Education Policy 

Committee; Margot Swinburnson – Member Education Policy Committee; STA Executive 
 

Page 99 of 120



Page 100 of 120



Page 101 of 120



Page 102 of 120



Page 103 of 120



Page 104 of 120



Page 105 of 120



Page 106 of 120



Page 107 of 120



Page 108 of 120



Page 109 of 120



Page 110 of 120



Page 111 of 120



Page 112 of 120



Page 113 of 120



Board Info Note 
Public Board Meeting 

Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
Agenda Item: 9.1 – French Immersion/Nature Kindergarten 

Registration 
 

 
Background: 

• FI and Nature K registration has occurred at the same time as other registrations in the past. 

• FI and Nature K families were having difficulty registering in their home schools if they did not get 

into either of these programs. 

• Registering earlier for these two programs will allow those families not accepted into these 

programs to still have time to participate in the regular registration timeline. 

• In October I reviewed with the French Immersion and Nature Kindergarten schools some of the 

challenges we had last year with the limited spaces and high demand. 

• It was suggested that I look at other Districts that have an earlier registration. 

 

Next Steps: 

• In order to ensure enough advance notice for parents registering their children in January, I began 

the process of consulting with families and schools in October. 

• It was decided that an early registration for these programs would improve the process of 

registration for families and schools. 

• Principals consulted with their PACS and the result was extremely positive.  

• SPEAC, through president Melanie Armstrong, put out a survey to parents.  The results were fully 

supportive of this change to improve the registration process for parents and the District. 

• Barring concerns on behalf of the Board of Education, we will be moving Registration for French 

Immersion and Nature Kindergarten to January 13 - 17, 2020.  General Registration will be January 

27 to 31, 2020. 

 

Page 114 of 120



1 

 

Aboriginal Education Council Report 

October 23, 2019 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.0 Naming of New Schools – Windy Beadall and Rance Mok 

1.2 Two new schools will open in the summer of 2022 - West Langford Elementary 

and Middle Schools  

1.3 Royal Bay extension – 2020 – new seats  

1.4 Naming of new schools – using a tool called “Thoughtexchange”, which was sent 

to families, is on Facebook and Twitter. It will close Friday, November 1, 2019.  

1.5 The link is below for name entry for new schools. 

www.sd62.bc.ca/2019/10/15/give-us-your-thoughts/ or go to the SD website. 

1.6 Here is the link for Elementary School:  

https://my.thoughtexchange.com/#900989084 

1.7 Here is the link for Middle School: https://my.thoughtexchange.com/#372840639 

1.8 Participants will be asked to respond to one open-ended question, consider and 

      assign stars (ratings) to some of the ideas shared by others (20 to 30 is ideal), and 

      learn what’s important to the group. 

1.9 When all the names are collected, the Senior Executive will be reviewing 

names and will bring to the Board who will have final approval.   

Aboriginal Education Council Partner Groups Attendees: 

Kathleen King, District Principal, Aboriginal Education/Early Learning; Scott Stinson, Superintendent of 

Schools;  Paul Block, Associate Superintendent;  Dianna Seaton, Trustee; Allison Watson, SD 62, School 

Trustee; Leslie Morison, Aboriginal Education District Secretary; Elder Henry Chipps, Scia’new Nation;  

Alli Matchett, Camosun College; Jon Carr, SD62, PVP Association; Bertha Landrie, Greater Victoria Métis 

Nation; Alli Matchett, Camosun College; Marlys Denny, Aboriginal Education Curriculum Coordinator;  

Alita Tocher, M’akola Group of Societies; Vivian Leik, Camosun College; Dorothea Harris, University of 

Victoria; Sandra Bowes, CUPE Local 459; Natasha Parrish, Chair, Teachers’ Union; Windy Beadall, Lead 

Educator Capital Planning; SD62; Rance Mok, Architect 

Page 115 of 120

http://www.sd62.bc.ca/2019/10/15/give-us-your-thoughts/
https://my.thoughtexchange.com/#900989084
https://my.thoughtexchange.com/#372840639


2 

 

1.10 Local Nations received the above information which was hand delivered with an 

opportunity to provide input at a collaborative meeting with School District 

representatives.  

2.0 Equity Scan 

2.1 Equity in Action – Oct 22, 2019 – Kathleen King and Marlys Denny presented to 

      the Board on “Equity in Action”.   

2.2 Discussed how an Equity Scan will be reported in the District. 

2.3 There will be another table and we need to determine the members who will be at  

      the meetings at the District level. 

3.0 Orange Shirt Day  

3.1 Orange Shirt Day was recognized throughout the district, including the School 

      Board Office. 

3.2 The Aboriginal Education Department had a display outside their office with 

painted rocks, books on Orange Shirt Day, including, “Speaking Our Truth”, by 

Monique Gray Smith. 

3.3 The School Board Office had a photo opportunity (photographer, Stephanie 

Sherlock, SBO, Communication Manager), outside the office with staff wearing 

Orange Shirts in recognition of this day. 

4.0 November – Non-Instructional Collaboration Day – Professional Development 

(PVP, Aboriginal Classroom Program Assistants (CUPE) and STA members 

involved) 

4.1 There are four workshops planned: 

4.1.1 Elder Bertha Landrie – AM for Aboriginal Classroom Program 

Assistants (CUPE) 

4.1.2 Goldstream/Spencer – AM/PM with Elder Henry Chipps, 

Brother Rick Peter, Charlene George – “Through Watchers’ 

Eyes” mural with food from Role Models, Carolyn Frank and 

Cassandra Scow who will prepare bannock and meat soup. 

4.1.3 There will be territorial acknowledgements at RBS, Belmont, 

Spencer and EMCS. 

 

Page 116 of 120



3 

 

5.0  Local Education Agreement -  Pacheedaht Nation Signing 

5.1 This event was held on Friday, October 25, 2019 in Pacheedaht Nation to 

       celebrate the LEA signing. 

      5.2 SD 62 Board Trustees - Ravi Parmar, Allison Watson, Dianna Seaton and 

 Bob Beckett, plus about 45 SD 62 Principals were among those that attended 

            this ceremonious event. 

6.0 Nominal Roll – Completed for 2019 – 2020 

     6.2  Nominal Roll Enrolment Verification for Students in Public Schools 

            6.2.1 Under the BC Tripartite Education Agreement (BCTEA), it was agreed that 

                     Nominal Roll enrolment of on-reserve students attending public schools 

                     will be jointly reviewed by First Nations and their local school districts,  

                     providing both parties an opportunity to meet and confirm that the  

                     information on the Nominal Roll is considered with the district’s  

                     information. 

 6.2.2 With the Tripartite Agreement, and provincial government there was a new  

                      process in place for the Nominal Roll process this year.  Now we include 

                      status and non-status students living on reserve, which is the difference.  

                      The numbers have been increased for the Nominal Roll due to these  

                      changes. 

 

Page 117 of 120



Page 118 of 120



Page 119 of 120



Aboriginal Gathering Place, Na’tsa’maht, at 

Camosun College 

 

 

Aboriginal Recognition Ceremony—2019—2020 

Aboriginal Education Department, SD No. 62 

Please send your RVSP to: 

Leslie Morison, Aboriginal Education District Secretary 

Telephone:  250-474-9833 

Email:  lmorison@sd62.bc.ca 

Wednesday, May 27th, 2020 

4:00 pm to 8:00 pm 

 

Lansdowne Campus 

3100 Foul Bay Road, Victoria, BC 

SAVE THE DATE 

Page 120 of 120


	Nov 26_00_Agenda
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	PUBLIC MEETING
	November 26, 2019 – 7:00 p.m.
	A G E N D A
	4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

	Oct 22_00_Minutes
	Nov 26_5.1_Student Trip to Palm Springs_Calfornia
	Nov 26_5.2_Student Trip to Honolulu_Hawaii
	Nov 26_5.3_Student Trip to London_England
	Nov 26_5.4_Student Trip to Los Angeles_California
	Nov 26_5.5_Coalition of Child Care Advocates
	Slide Number 1
	1. Lack of Access for Families
	2. Unaffordable for Families
	3. Recruitment & Retention of ECEs
	Children’s Vulnerability
	Wave 6 of the EDI in SD#62
	Families – 1976 to 2014
	$10aDay Plan
	What about Quebec?
	Socio-Economic Impact Analysis
	New Provincial Investments
	School Districts & Early Learning
	May 2019 Poll Results
	$10aDay = 2 Million+ Supporters
	Advocacy Continues….
	Please Support $10aDay

	Nov 26_6.1_CRD 2018 Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw Amendment 4017 
	Nov 26_6.1_Proposed Bylaw 4328 CRD Bylaw 12018 Amendment Bylaw 1201
	Nov 26_6.1_School Naming Letter
	Nov 26_6.1_Response to Clean BC_Letter to Ministers
	Nov 26_7.1_Resource Committee Report
	Nov 26_7.1_Resources_FULL AGENDA PACKAGE
	Nov 12_00_Resource Committee_Agenda
	Oct 8_00_Resource Committee Report
	Nov 12_4.1_Transportation Review Model Update_Info Note
	Nov 12_4.1_Summary of Walk Distances
	Nov 12_4.2_District Planning Framework_Info Note
	Nov 12_4.2_District Planning Framework_Final
	Nov 12_4.2_District Planning Framework - Timing
	Nov 12_4.3_Capital Plan Update_Info Note
	Nov 12_4.3_Current Site Design for WLEMS
	Nov_12_4.4_19-20 Quarter 1 Forecast Update_Info Note
	Nov 12_4.5_SEAPARC Joint Use Agreement_Info Note
	Nov 12_4.5_SEAPARC_Joint Use Agreement_2019-2020

	Nov 26_7.2_Audit Committee Report - November 19, 2019
	Nov 26_8.1_Policy and Regulations B_135 Sponsorships and Donations
	Nov 26_8.1_Sponsorship and Donations STA Feedback
	Nov 26_8.1_Report from the Education_Policy Committee Meeting_November 5_2019
	Nov 26_9.1_French Immersion_Nature Kindergarten_Registration
	Nov 26_10.1_Report from Ab Education Meeting
	Nov 26_13.2_2019 Holiday Assemblies and Concerts
	Nov 26_13.3_Aboriginal Education Recognition Celebration Event 2020_Final



